Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 9:16 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao

Cc: Admin A; Andric Tan (LKK Auto)

Subject: [RED FLAG - DIFFERENT NAME OF INSURED DRIVER] AIG REF: 8110659217SG //

LKK REF: CC6/A1G23000179/Apa3

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We noticed that third party reported that our driver is Liao XiaoLin. However, Ol GIA stated insured driver is Tan Kim
In.

Please advise if AIG will conduct investigation. Thanks.

TP GIA REPORT: -

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehide Registration Number GRGT554L
Vehide Manufacturer 2
Vehide Model E
Vehide Variant s
Vehide Colour -

& sccident report SP1822CN0002 Fage 2 of 18

Vehide Category Commercial vehiclke
MName of Driver LIAO XIAOLIN
Passport No/FIN M3011136W

Contact Mumber [Phone) +65-94507920
Addrass -

Address complement

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Details of property damaged in aceident
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) &

Ol GIA REPORT: -




DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
INSURED/PCLICYHOLDER

Iz company?

Name Of Registared Owner
Company Reg No

Email Addrass

Mabile Phona Mo
Alternative Phone No

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturar

Model

“ariant

Exact purpose for which waehicle was being used at time of
accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to
your vehicle?

Vehicle Category

Transmission
CcC

INSURAMCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company
Policy Number / Cover Mote Number

DRIVER

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Dana Of Birth
Occupation

@ Accident report SN0S22CS0003

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

GBGT554L

Yes

101 FOODS SUPPLIES
53231702E
admini@jaydenfosds.com.sg
(Phone) +65-90509625

Mitsubishi
Canter

Employment

Mo - Reparting only
Commercial vahicle
Manual

25908

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd.
2070151139-02

TAMN KIM IN
583823501

05/M12/1983

Dutdoor

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)
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